

# prentox®

## DIAZINON 1% SOLUTION

(Contains 1% Diazinon®)

For Professional Use Only

ACCEPTED  
with COMMENTS  
in EPA Letter Dated

SEP 9 1983

Under the Federal Insecticide,  
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act,  
as amended, for the Pesticide  
registered under EPA Reg. No. 655-449

### ACTIVE INGREDIENTS:

0,0-dimethyl 0-(2-isopropyl-6-methyl-4-pyrimidinyl) phosphorothioate*	1.0%
Deodorized Kerosene	99.0%
<b>TOTAL:</b>	<b>100.0%</b>

\*Diazinon Registered trademark of Ciba-Geigy Corp

**KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN**

### CAUTION

#### STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT

**IF SWALLOWED** — Call a physician immediately.  
**IF INHALED** — Remove victim to fresh air and apply respiration if indicated.  
**IF ON SKIN** — Wash promptly with soap and water. Rinse thoroughly.  
**IF IN EYES** — Rinse eyes for at least 15 minutes with water and call a physician immediately.  
**NOTE TO PHYSICIAN:** If symptoms of cholinesterase inhibition are present, Atropine Sulfate is antidotal and may be administered in conjunction with 2 PAM.

EPA Reg. No. 655-449

EPA EST. NO. 655-NJ-1

THIS DOCUMENT AVAILABLE

NET CONTENTS \_\_\_\_\_

LOT# \_\_\_\_\_



Manufactured by

# prentiss

Drug & Chemical Co., Inc.

Plant: 339 Wilson Avenue  
Newark, N.J. 07105

Office: 383 7th Avenue  
New York, N.Y. 10001

### PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS

#### CAUTION

HARMFUL IF SWALLOWED MAY BE ABSORBED THROUGH THE SKIN DO NOT BREATHE SPRAY MIST. DO NOT GET IN EYES, ON SKIN, OR ON CLOTHING WASH THOROUGHLY AFTER HANDLING AVOID CONTAMINATION OF FOOD AND FEED

#### PHYSICAL OR CHEMICAL HAZARDS

DO NOT USE OR STORE NEAR HEAT OR OPEN FLAME.

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

IT IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW TO USE THIS PRODUCT IN A MANNER INCONSISTENT WITH ITS LABELING

NOTE: DO NOT APPLY AS A SPACE SPRAY

Do not use in edible product areas of food processing plants, restaurants, or other areas where food is commercially prepared or processed. Do not use in serving areas while food is exposed.

#### STORAGE AND DISPOSAL:

Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage or disposal. Open dumping is prohibited.

**PESTICIDE DISPOSAL:** Pesticide spray mixture or rinse that cannot be used or chemically processed should be disposed of in a landfill approved for pesticides, or buried in a safe place away from water supplies.

**CONTAINER DISPOSAL:** 30 & 55 GALLON DRUMS: a) Reuse container and offer for reconditioning, or b) Triple rinse (or equivalent) and offer for recycling, reconditioning or disposal in approved landfill, or bury in a safe place.

**SMALLER CONTAINERS:** As in b), above.

**GENERAL:** CONSULT FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL DISPOSAL AUTHORITIES FOR APPROVED ALTERNATIVE PROCEDURES.

**NOTE:** THIS PRODUCT is not recommended for use in conduits, motor housings, junction or switch boxes because of shock hazard.

**NON-FOOD AREAS** — Includes garbage rooms, lavatories, floor drains (to sewers), entries and vestibules, offices, locker rooms, machine rooms, boiler rooms, garages, mop closets and storage (after canning or bottling).

#### DIRECTIONS FOR USE (Cont'd.)

Apply ~~as a coarse spray~~ or apply with a paint brush to baseboard areas around water pipes, surfaces behind and beneath sinks, lockers, tables, pallets and similar areas where insects hide or through which they may enter.

**NOTE:** The solvent used in this formulation is a petroleum distillate which may stain certain plastic, rubber, and asphalt materials such as tile and floor coverings. Do not treat such materials. When used in dwellings, care should be taken to avoid deposits which could be frequently contacted by children. Do not allow children in treated areas until surfaces are dry. Do not contaminate food, food containers or cooking utensils.

#### COCKROACHES (WATERBUGS), ANTS, AND SILVERFISH:

Make spot applications ~~as a coarse spray~~ or apply with a paint brush to baseboards, areas around water pipes, track and service surfaces behind and beneath cabinets, refrigerators, sinks, stoves, and similar areas where these insects hide.

#### CARPET BEETLES:

Apply ~~as a coarse spray~~ or spot applications along baseboards and edges of carpeting under carpeting and rugs and furniture, in closets and on shelving, and wherever these insects are or are suspected.

#### SPIDERS AND SCORPIONS

Apply ~~as a coarse spray~~ or spray around windows, doors, and along baseboards. Make spot applications to other areas over which these pests may crawl.

#### PANTRY PESTS - EXPOSED STAGES (SAW-TOOTHED GRAIN BEETLE, FLOUR BEETLE, RICE WEEVIL, CIGARETTE BEETLE, DRUGSTORE BEETLE, INDIAN-MEAL MOTH)

Apply ~~as a coarse spray~~ or spray to shelves and cupboards where food containers suspected of being infested are stored. Remove all food and shelving paper before spraying. Do not replace the food packages until spray has dried. Cover shelves with shelving paper. This treatment is supplemental to good housekeeping and will have no effect on insects breeding within food packages. Infested food packages should be destroyed.

#### BROWN DOG TICKS IN BUILDINGS

Make thorough application of ~~as a coarse spray~~ or spray to infested areas around baseboards, window and door frames, wall cracks, empty quarters of household pets, and localized areas of drapes and floor covering. Fresh bedding should be placed in animal quarters following treatment. Do not treat animals with this formulation.

### STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.  
Open dumping prohibited.

STORAGE: If container is damaged: STOP any leaks by repositioning the container or by patching or otherwise repairing the leaks. Take care to avoid contact with pesticide and wear protective gear. On cleanup of spilled liquids, wear protective equipment as required to prevent contact with the product or its vapors. Cover the spilled areas with generous amounts of absorbent material, such as clay, diatomaceous earth, sand or sawdust. Sweep the contaminated absorbent on to a shovel and put the sweepings into a salvage drum. Dispose of wastes as below. Place any leaking container into a similar drum or class container. Mark the container with name of product, ingredient statement, precautionary statements, and signal word. Contact us for replacement label. Do not store, use pour or spill near heat or open flame.

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Pesticide wastes are toxic. Improper disposal of excess pesticide, spray mixture, or rinsate is a violation of Federal Law. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide or Environmental Control Agency, or the Hazardous Waste representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for guidance.

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Then offer for recycling or reconditioning, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by other procedures approved by state and local authorities.

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or incineration, or, if allowed by State and local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

Do not reuse empty container.

PLASTIC CONTAINERS ONLY: DO NOT STORE IN CAR TRUNK WHERE TEMPERATURES MAY EXCEED 120°F.

BEST DOCUMENT AVAILABLE



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

3-12442/3

OFFICE OF  
PESTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

Prentiss Drug & Chemical Co., Inc.  
C.B. 2000  
Floral Park, NY 11001

Attn: Mr. Nick Sanchez

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

Subject: Update Storage and Disposal  
Prentox DDVP-Diazinon Bug Killer Pressurized  
EPA Reg. No: 655-626  
Prentox Residual Concentrate DV-One  
EPA Reg. No: 655-441  
Prentox Diazinon Diazinon 4E Insecticide  
EPA Reg. No: 655-457  
Prentox Diazinon 25% E.C.  
EPA Reg. No: 655-475  
Prentox Diazinon 1% Solution  
EPA Reg. No: 655-449  
Your letters of August 1983

The labeling for the product registrations referred to above, submitted in connection with amended registration under FR Notice 83-3 are acceptable, subject to the following comment, and stamped copies are enclosed for your records.

At the next printing of the Prentox Diazinon 1% Solution (EPA Reg. No. 655-449) revise the "If swallowed" STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL TREATMENT as follows:

"If swallowed—Call a physician or Poison Control Center immediately. Gastric lavage is indicated if material was taken internally. DO NOT INDUCE VOMITING: vomiting may cause aspiration pneumonia.

Also revise the "NOTE TO PHYSICIAN" as follows:

"Note to Physician—Solvent presents aspiration hazard. Gastric lavage is indicated if material was taken internally. If symptoms of cholinesterase inhibition are present, atropine sulfate is antidotal. 2-PAM is also antidotal and may be administered in conjunction with atropine."